Contact

+989122370946 (Mobile) arashjfz@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/arashjafarzadeh-7a623947 (LinkedIn) www.dotin.ir (Company)

Top Skills

C#

C++

C

Languages

Persian

Arash Jafarzadeh

Senior Programmer at Dotin

Tehran, Iran

Summary

Experienced Senior Software Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer games industry. Skilled in C# Development, C++, JavaScript. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Computer Hardware Engineering from azad university South Branch.

Experience

Dotin

Senior Programmer

December 2017 - Present (4 years 9 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

Developing using c# on Big Bang platform.

Big Bang is a framework like out system that can be used to develop simple low code application.

Red Cap Games

Game Developer

October 2016 - December 2017 (1 year 3 months)

Tehran, Iran

Developing a game named Lootiha using Unity game engine

Dotin

Senior Programmer

April 2015 - October 2016 (1 year 7 months)

Tehran, Tehran Province, Iran

Front end programming using angularis and jquery for The Big Bang framework.

Big Bang is a framework like out system that can be used to develop simple low code application.

Saat Co

Senior Programmer

January 2008 - April 2015 (7 years 4 months)

Developing Real Time system on Linux (QT). Systems Like Audio and Video Playout. Ingest systems.

IntelControl junior programmer February 2004 - July 2007 (3 years 6 months)

developing SCADA System. most of my experiences on that time was on windows development using traditional Delphi and MFC.

Education

azad university South Branch
Bachelor's degree, Computer Hardware Engineering · (2003 - 2008)